Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 9:34 AM

To: Yvonne Lim; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; Admin-D
(LKKAuto)

Cc: mandi@tanchinhoe.com.sg; SUR; paulyap@visionlawllc.com

Subject: RE: REPORT REF: CS/LAW/18017031/GTBE2 | SJE REPORT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE SLJ
1460 D | TCH Ref: RT/MT/114/2018/ml | VLL REF: PY1-MTV-INS-W36-102021-17

Attachments: LKKAdjustment1a (1).pdf; LKKInspection.pdf

Dear Yvonne,

Our surveyor has review the matter, Enclosed our amended report.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related documents will
be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yvonne Lim <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 2:43 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>;
munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: mandi@tanchinhoe.com.sg; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; paulyap@visionlawllc.com

Subject: REPORT REF: CS/LAW/18017031/GTBE2 | SIE REPORT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE SLJ 1460 D | TCH Ref:
RT/MT/114/2018/ml | VLL REF: PY1-MTV-INS-W36-102021-17

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: PY1-mtv-Ins-W36-102021-17

Attention: Mr. Xing Guo Qiang

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter and LKK Auto’s email of Tuesday, 16 July, 2019 6:45 PM
Please let us have the Amended SJE report (if any) within the next 3 days.

Otherwise, please confirm that your report sent on Mon 15/7/2019 3:58 PM stands.

Please be reminded that as you are the Single Joint Expert in this case, no other expert witness or evidence will be heard by the
Court. It is necessary for your Report to be produced in order for the case to proceed.

If there is no amended report and no confirmation of your old report, the only other recourse our client has would be to apply
to Court for your appointment as Single Joint Expert to be revoked and a replacement SJE appointed.

Thank you.



Regards,

Yvonne Lim (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext.129) / Fax: 6535-6802

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July, 2019 6:45 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; mandi@tanchinhoe.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd's comments SJE report Our Ref: RT/MT/114/2018/ml Your ref: DA1-ylv-
Ins-W36-102021-17

Dear Mun Ling,
Please discard the email send on 15 July 2019 due to typo error.

We will review the part prices and submit the report to you as soon as possible.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 3:58 PM

To: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

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

Please see amended report.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg <munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 4:17 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; mandi@tanchinhoe.com.sg; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd's comments SJE report Our Ref: RT/MT/114/2018/ml Your ref: DA1-ylv-
Ins-W36-102021-17

Dear Denise,
1. We enclose herewith the photographs of the survey report from Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd.

Best regards,

Peh Mun Ling

Litigation Secretary

Tan Chin Hoe & Co

24 Raffles Place

#24-01 Clifford Centre

Singapore 048621

Tel: 65382687

Fax: 65380287

Email: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg

This email and its attachment may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
please delete this email and its attachment from your computer immediately.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 11:31 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; mandi@tanchinhoe.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd's comments SJE report Our Ref: RT/MT/114/2018/ml Your ref: DA1-ylv-
Ins-W36-102021-17

Dear Mun Ling

Our surveyor has review and he is requesting photograph from Ajax Inspection Services.

Please request photograph from Ajax.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 11:14 AM
To: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg




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

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg [mailto:munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 11:04 AM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; mandi@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd's comments SJE report Our Ref: RT/MT/114/2018/ml Your ref: DA1-ylv-
Ins-W36-102021-17

Dear Nivitha,

1. We enclose herewith Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd’s survey report. Unfortunately, we do not have any
photographs from Ajax Inspection Services.

2. Please let us hear from you. Thank you.

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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 10:48 AM




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

Please provide survey report and photograph done by ajax Inspection Services

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 11:08 AM

To: 'munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg' <munling@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Cc: 'yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com' <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>; 'mandi@tanchinhoe.com.sg'
<mandi@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd's comments SJE report Our Ref: RT/MT/114/2018/ml Your ref: DA1-ylv-Ins-
W36-102021-17

Dear Mun Ling,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Denise,

FYNA. CS/LAW18017031/Gtbe2

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
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 9:56 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; mandi@tanchinhoe.com.sg




Subject: Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd's comments SJE report Our Ref: RT/MT/114/2018/ml Your ref: DA1-ylv-Ins-
W36-102021-17

Dear Sirs,

1. We enclose herewith Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd’s comment on the SJE report.

2. Please let us hear from you.

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
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